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Kamstrup A/S
Industrivej 28, Stilling
DK-8660 Skanderborg
TEL: +45 89 93 10 00
FAX: +45 89 93 10 01
E-MAIL: kamstrup@kamstrup.dk
WEB: www.kamstrup.com

2013.05.16

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Authorization Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Request of Class II Permissive Change

Company name Kamstrup A/S
FCC ID: OUY-USBEXT
FCC Part 15 Certification

Gentlemen,

This is to request a Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: OUY-USBEXT originally granted on
OUY-USBEXT

The major change filed under application is:

Change 1: An ESD protection D3 is added between C58 and TP1/TP6
Change 2: The RP SMA antenna connector A1 is changed to another supplier which re-
quires a new footprint on the board.
Change 3: Additional vias were added below the USB chip.
Change 4: Crystal X1 is changed from 26.0 MHz to 26.895 MHz
Change 5: IC4 SAW filter footprint is updated based on request from production
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If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact

Contact name Bjarne Lund Madsen

Company name Kamstrup A/S

Phone No.: +45 89 93 11 02

Sincerely,

Kamstrup A/S

Bjarne Lund Jensen
Product Manager, Remote reading
Meter Division, Heat, Cooling and Water

Direct phone: +45 89 93 11 02
Mobile phone: +45 40 61 34 50
E-mail: blj@kamstrup.dk


